Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 12:17 PM

To: ‘joyce.miles@lockportjournal.com’

Subject: Implementing the Lockport Union-Sun & Journal's 6/26/16 editorial: "Albany's failures

are on every elected representative” -- & making the electoral races competitive, in
Niagara County & throughout the state!

TO: Joyce Miles/Managing Editor/Lockport Union-Sun & Journal

Following up our brief conversation a short time ago, bravo, again, on the Lockport Union-Sun & Journal’s June 26, 2016
editorial “Albany’s failures are on every elected representative” — even more important now than when it was written
more than a year ago — as NOTHING has changed. Indeed, nothing will change until there is media scrutiny of the
records, in office, of the incumbents, all of whom have perpetuated the “failures” to the detriment of their constituents
—and the People of the State of New York.

That is why | have featured the June 26, 2016 editorial on the menu page of CJA’s webpages entitled “OUTING CORRUPT
& COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election & Higher Office in 2017, 2018, & Beyond -- WITH
EVIDENCE”. Itis accessible via the FIRST prominent center link on our homepage, www.judgewatch.org. The direct link
is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/menu-ending-the-road.htm.

The Lockport Union-Sun & Journal -- Niagara County’s oldest newspaper — can lead the way, by its reporting, to
empowering Niagara County voters to hold each of their elected state Senate and Assembly representatives rightfully
accountable for the corruption and dysfunction that prevails in the New York Legislature and so profoundly impacts
Niagara County — and the rest of the state. Niagara County’s representatives in Albany — ALL OF WHOM ARE LAWYERS —
consist of:

Senator Robert Ortt (whose committee memberships include the Senate Committee on
Local Government): https://www.nysenate.gov/senators/robert-g-ortt

Assemblyman Robin Schimminger (whose committee memberships include the
Assembly Codes and Ways and Means Committees):
http://nyassembly.gov/mem/Robin-Schimminger

Assemblyman Michael Norris (whose committee membership includes the Assembly
Election Law Committee): http://nyassembly.gov/mem/Michael-J-Norris
Assemblyman Angelo Morinello (whose committee memberships include the Assembly
Codes Committee): http://nyassembly.gov/mem/Angelo-J-Morinello

Assemblyman Raymond Walter (whose committee membership includes the Assembly
Ways and Means Committee): http://nyassembly.gov/mem/Raymond-Walter.

Here are the VIDEOS of what | had to say about the New York Legislature — and its committees — at the joint Senate and
Assembly January 30, 2017 and January 31, 2017 budget hearings: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
nys/2017-legislature/budget-hearings.htm, at which | testified last, on each day, with no members of Niagara County
delegation present for my testimony. What is their response — including to what | stated about CJA’s unfolding citizen-
taxpayer action, suing them for corruption with respect to the legislative budget, the judiciary budget, and the executive
budget. Aslawyers ALL—and one a former judge — the Niagara County delegation is are certainly able to provide
Niagara County voters with intelligent comment on the pleadings and the litigation record. ~Was | correct in stating
that the record establishes plaintiffs’ entitlement to summary judgment on each of its ten causes of action?




| look forward to speaking with you again, after you have reviewed the Lockport Union-Sun & Journal’s June 26, 2016
editorial — and watched the videos of my testimony before the Legislature at its January 30, 2017 and January 31, 2017
budget hearings — and at its February 6, 2013 budget hearing, as well, etc.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




